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BAYSI DE M XED USE 2

CHAIRVAN BRAND: |'d like to call the
neeting to order with the Pl edge of
Al l egiance to the flag of our country.

(Pl edge of All egiance.)

MR, TRUNCALI: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, June 4, 2018.
Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m Bayside M xed Use,
public hearing, subdivision; Pascal e/ Taddeo,
sketch, lot line. Next deadline: Friday,
June 8th. Next schedul ed neeting: Monday,
June 18t h.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | would like to start
off wth the Bayside public hearing.

Do you have the mailings?

MR DATES: Yes.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: How many did you send
out, how many cane back?

MR DATES: W sent out 104, we had 72
returned, 2 undeliverable.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Just give those to the
secretary.

Two things before we get started.
Nunber one, for the record | did receive an
e-mail fromBrian Maher who is -- works for the

U S. Senator, Bill Larkin's office. He said he's
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BAYSI DE M XED USE 3

been made aware of the historical and mlitary
significance of the Heff building | ocated on the
Baysi de property. The senator is willing to work
with all parties involved, including the

devel oper. He said I'd be happy to host a
meeting at the district office to discuss the

t opi c.

So you' ve been given a copy of that as
wel | ?

MR. DATES: Yes, | have.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Excel | ent.

MR, TRUNCALI: "Legal notice,
subdi vi sion application. Please take notice a
public hearing will be held by the Mrl borough
Pl anni ng Board pursuant to Chapter 134 of the
Mar | bor ough Town Code on Monday, June 4th, for
the follow ng application: Bayside Mxed Use, at
the Town Hall, 21 MIton Turnpi ke, MIton, New
York at 7:30 p.m or as soon thereafter as may be
heard. The applicant is seeking approval of a
t hree-1ot subdivision |ocated at 18 Birdsal
Avenue, Section 109.1, Block 4, Lot 29. Any
interested parties either for or against this

proposal will have an opportunity to be heard at
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this time. Chris Brand, Chairnman, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board. "

CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a public
hearing. Any interested parties either for or
against wll have an opportunity to speak. |
would just like to remnd those in the public
that the site plan for this project has already
been approved. This public hearing is strictly
for the subdivision itself for the three lots.

M5. G UNTA: When was that approved for
the site devel opnent, because | | ooked through
all of your mnutes for all the neetings that are
posted online and there's nothing even di scussed
of this, that it was approved?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: |'d have to go back
into nmy notes.

MR, BLASS: WMy 7th.

M5. G UNTA:  None of your May m nutes
are online, and that wouldn't be fair to the
public that we couldn't even see the
conversations that you even had.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. | don't know
about the website. They should be online as far

as |' m concer ned. | don't know.
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MS. d UNTA: It wasn't on there as of

3:30 this afternoon

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. "Il check into
t hat .

THE REPORTER. Can | have your nane,
pl ease?

M5. G UNTA: Joanne G unta,
GIl-UNT-A

THE REPORTER. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: M. Dates, do you want
to give us a quick overview?

MR, DATES: Sure. \What we're here for
is a public hearing for a three-|ot subdivision
of the Bayside project. |Is the mc working?
Should | use the mc?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Sur e.

MR DATES: As | said, we're here for
the Bayside project. It's a three-Iot
subdi vision. The current parcel is about 25
acres in size. The applicant, as part of the
devel opnent, will be subdividing it into three
separate | ots.

Just to orient everyone, north is up

the page, 9Wis on the right here, and then the
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m ddl e school is on the bottom of the page here.

So the three lots consist of -- along
9Wthere's a commercial parcel about 2.3 acres in
size, there's another -- this kind of nmagenta | ot
here is about 1.2 acres in size. There's no
proposed devel opnent on that lot. It will retain
the current owner's ownership. Then the | argest
lot in the rear here, the green one, that wll
house the proposed residential devel opnent, and
that's the 104 apartnment units within the 5
buildings there. And then lastly, we are
proposing for offer of dedication a Town road to
cone up into the site about 750 feet or so. So
there woul d be an associ ated right-of-way so | ong
as the Town accepts dedication of that.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Excellent. This is a
public hearing. |f you have any questions or
comments you'd like to ask, now is your tinmne.

Pl ease just stand. |If you' d like to come up to
t he podi um you nmay, but please be sure to state
your name for the Stenographer. Anyone?

M. Garofalo.

MR. GARCFALO James Garofal o, 3 Young

Avenue. | just wanted to nmake some points that I
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had nmade in the prior neeting, one of which is I
believe that this should go before the ZBA
because of the zoning issue, and ideally that
shoul d have been taken care of earlier. | do
understand the ZBA probably woul d approve it but
| think as a procedural matter that it should go
before the ZBA

The second itemis | certainly wuld
like to see a cul-de-sac at the end of that road,
whi ch is not being shown now. Hopefully that
will eventually be put in. That would certainly
require simlar lot Iine changes. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Can | ask what you're
referring to as far as the ZBA and the zoni ng?

MR, GARCFALO This building, the
12, 000 square feet, any building over 10,000
square feet has to have a | oading area. There's
a distance requirenent for two |locations, one is
di stance froma school. Renenber that Young
Avenue is actually owned by the school district
and it's al so, depending on how you neasure it,
within the distance to the mddle school. The
second thing is the distance froma public

i ntersection, which probably would be both North
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Young as well as the new intersection. | put this
-- inny witten material | referred to the exact
section in the code. |If they nmade the buil ding

smal | er than 10, 000 square feet, both of those
requi rements woul d di sappear. But considering
that this is 12,000 square feet, it falls under
that area, and | believe it should be referred to
t he ZBA even though historically w th Chestnut
Petrol eumthe sane issue canme up with the
di stance froma public street and the ZBA did
approve that change. Procedurally | believe even
if -- it seens like they mght adopt it, it
should go to them This is a double case. Thank
you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, M.
Gar of al o.

Anyone el se?

MR HERBST: Peter Herbst, | live on
Prospect Lane. Wy do we keep referring to this
as 18 Birdsall Avenue?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: M. Dates?

MR HERBST: | nmean | live right up
t here.

MR. DATES: That is the current
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address for this parcel. It actually has a
deeded access from Birdsall Avenue through the
school to gain access to the existing house
that's there. |t does not have a Route 9Wor
even a Purdy Avenue address.

MR. HERBST: You have access off of
Birdsall Avenue to that?

MR, DATES. That's correct. Yup.

MR. HERBST: Buses go in there now,
right?

MR. DATES: The school. The school
uses it.

MR. HERBST: |s there going to be
anot her entrance to the school ?

MR. DATES: No, sir.

MR HERBST: No?

VR DATES: The current address is off

of Birdsall because we have a deeded access to
get to that house. That's it.
MR. HERBST: (kay. What's the address
of the school? Route 9WP You don't know?
CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't know.
MR DATES: |'mnot sure.

MR. HERBST: It just kind of makes ne
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BAYSI DE M XED USE 10
wonder. There's nothing on Birdsall Avenue per
se, is there?

MR. DATES: No. | nean the County
records, this is the address for the site.

MR. HERBST: (Okay. Good. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hi ng el se?

M5. G UNTA: | have a question. |
heard, | don't know if it's through the grapevine
or what, but | was told today that once you have
all the approvals fromthe Town to do all this,

that you are selling to a different conpany to do

the buildings. |Is that correct?
MR DATES: | don't know anything of
that. | have not heard that before.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any ot her comments
fromthe public?

MR, HERBST: Peter Herbst. Nobody el se
is going to say anything. The concern we all
have is this is going to be a Bl oom ngburg?

MR DATES: |1'mnot sure what that is.

MR. HERBST: | nean everybody knows --
| " mjust asking a question because nobody is
asking. |It's the question that everybody wants

to ask but nobody does. Wsat's going to happen?
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: | believe there's no
plans for this to becone a Hasidic comunity.
It's just going to be market val ue and rented.
Correct?

MR DATES: Yes. |It's market rate
apartnment units.

M5. HERBST: This whole unit, is there
anything in all these units that is tax exenpt?
s there going to be anything within all these
units that is tax exenpt?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: M. Dates?

MR. DATES: No. The residentia
conponent, we provided information in the FEI' S
whi ch shows --

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Can you speak
| ouder? | can't hear you.

MR. DATES: We provided the residenti al
conponent in our environnmental inpact statenent,
we showed the tax estimates that we paid for the
residential. There were no deductions shown on
t hose.

M5. HERBST: And that's going to remain
t hat way?

MR. DATES. Yes. That's how we propose
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it. Yes.

M5. HERBST: Thank you.

M5. G UNTA: This is a proposal for 9W

tonight; correct? The buildings that you want to

put, the conmercial side?
MR, DATES. This is.
CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a proposal to

subdi vide three parcels. It's to subdivide the

one |large parcel into three separate parcels, one

of which will be comercial in the front on 9W
one of which woul d house the apart nent

devel opnent, and then the other would be the
vacant land off the newy proposed road.

M5. G UNTA: Wich is going to go to
t he school eventually probably?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: W don't know.

M5. G UNTA: Wiat type of businesses
are you going to put into the cormercial? Have
you done any advertising for it? Are you going
to just build it and hope you rent it?

MR. DATES. Right now there are no
users or tenants identified. It would be built
once the applicant secures one. He's not going

to build a spec comercial building.
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M5. G UNTA: Is it going to be for
mul ti pl e busi nesses or just for one? Are you
going to have a set of offices ?

MR. DATES: Right nowit's al
comrercial, 12,600 square feet. |[If it's various
tenants, he does not know yet. W haven't
identified anyone for it.

M5. G UNTA: Wen is all this you are
trying to propose for building? The |ast neeting
| thought you were going to do one section, see
how t hat went and then build.

MR. DATES: Should | keep goi ng?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

MR. DATES: GCkay. He wants to get the
residential devel opnent underway and goi ng.
That's his focus. The commercial, like | said,
will be built when a tenant is identified.

M5. G UNTA: 9Wis not going to be
af fected by this?

MR. DATES. W don't have any access
out to Purdy Avenue aside fromthe emergency
access, which s gated, and just the maintenance
driveway to our stormwater area, which is al so

gat ed.
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M5. G UNTA: So then ny proposal to the
Town, why are you having any type of access to
Purdy Avenue at all, because we are a dead end?
W're not a cul-de-sac. W can't handle | arge
trucks on our road. There are no turn around
spots, no nothing. Wy are you stating you're
going to have access to our road? You're off
Bi rdsal I .

MR, DATES. | nean actually froma
safety standpoint, if Purdy Avenue is bl ocked off
at 9W we actually -- you can then have the
anbul ance or even a fire truck get through our
site to get to Purdy. [It's just a second neans
of an energency access. It's not a full-tine
driveway. |It's gated. 1It's only open and has
keyed access for the energency services. That's
it.

M5. G UNTA: We never had that before.
We don't need it now. That's what |'m saying.
Purdy Avenue wants to renmain a dead end.

MR. DATES. W're not changing that.
It's still a dead end.

M5. G UNTA: Well you're still making

access. So when 9Wis bl ocked because there is a
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traffic jamfroman accident or sonething, you
guys are going to open that up. W're going to
have lots of traffic on 9Wto go through that
cul -de-sac so they can go around the traffic.
Don't shake your heads because you know you're
going to do it eventually.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: M. Garof al o.

MR, GARCFALO | think it would help if
t he speakers would identify thenselves for the
m nutes that are being taken.

There is a part of the parcel that wll
be tax exenpt, and that's the public road that's
comng in through here which will connect into
the mddl e school for their access so that the
buses cone out at the traffic light, which is
actually a very good thing that they are doing
and was the original thought when the traffic
signal was put in.

The gentl eman from Maser is correct,

Purdy Avenue will remain a dead-end road and it
will be a keyed access. Only emergency personnel
will be able to open it up. It's really for the

safety of both the people on Purdy Avenue as wel

as the people in the developnent. |If there is
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sonet hi ng that bl ocks energency vehicles from
getting to themthey can now do that. That is
t he purpose of the energency access. This is a
very common thing to do for dead ends for |arge
devel opnents. You do not want to have only one
access because, as we've seen in the | atest
storm roads get bl ocked and energency vehicles
still need to get through. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se?

M5. HCEY: Eileen Hoey. | live on
Purdy Avenue. |'ve been there for thirty years.
W' ve never had an issue. Never. There have
been fires, there have been energency vehicles.
Fire trucks canme up once and that was because we
had a mcro burst and trees went through roofs.
W' ve never had that. | don't see it now

|"mjust disputing what he said. M
big thing is the second entrance to that
property, where is that? That's for maintenance?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Do you want to cone up
and take a | ook at the nmap?

M5. HOEY: |1've looked at it before.

MR. DATES. Yes. \Wat was your | ast

nane?
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M5. HCEY: Hoey. [|I'mup further.

M5. G UNTA: The entrance is right by

my house, 34.
MR DATES: | wote the addresses on
here. It's across from --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Keep going. To the
right.

MR DATES: G unta?

M5. G UNTA: That's ne.

MR. DATES: So yeah, it's a gated
mai nt enance access for the stormmvater area in the
back of the parcel

M5. HOEY: So that's where that
existing -- the existing dug out area is?

M5. G UNTA:  Yes.

MS. HOEY: Because further down is
swanp, total swanp.

MR DATES: The wetlands area is back
here. W' re about 100 feet or so up Purdy away
fromthat.

M5. G UNTA: You're going to take down
all the trees fromny house all the way down to
9Wp

VMR DATES: No. There's over seven
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acres of woodl ands that we can't touch because
it's Arny Corp wetlands, and then there's al so
sel ective areas that we preserved around the
perinmeter of the existing vegetation as well, and
t hen suppl enented with additional |andscaping.

M5. HCEY: The part that you're
| eaving, that's swanpy area right now, that's
close to where the fire was recently. That's
swanp t oo.

MR, DATES. The fire in the barn you're
speaki ng of; correct?

M5. HCEY: Yeah.

MR DATES: So that barn is |ocated
right about here. The wood Iine conmes and w aps
around -- here's the tennis courts. It waps
around this back side. That's all being
preserved. Then where you see this kind of net
hat ching here, all this is the wetlands that
we're not touching. That's all naintained.

M5. HCEY: And you're taking down al
the trees that are on the edge of the roads so
there's no barrier?

MR DATES. No. There's --

M5. HCEY: No. Up closer to where |
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live.

MR. DATES. So there is existing
vegetation that waps around the corner here.
There's sone along this area and here we're
preserving. W're also supplenenting it. W
have a full |andscape plan that shows evergreen
screen plantings wherever there's sonme gaps or
areas around the perineter where we renoved sone
of the existing vegetation.

M5. HCEY: So the answer to ny
guestion, are you leaving a barrier of existing
trees?

MR, DATES. Not all the way around the
site.

M5. HCEY: No. On Purdy Avenue?

MR DATES. Yes. Not in all l|ocations.

M5, HOEY: Ckay. Just refresh ne.
Coul d you point it out?

MR DATES. There are areas in this
secti on.

HOEY: That's a hone.
DATES: There is a hone there.

HCEY: There is a nice hone there.

2 5 3 D

DATES: Yup. So this is all
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getting planted out, evergreen screening, and
then we have a section up along Purdy here where
we'll also be introducing screen planting. The
rest of it we're preserving, to sone |level, the
exi sting trees.

MS. HOEY: So prior to -- so fromthat
home to 9Wis all going to be taken down?

MR DATES: No. Do you want to cone up
her e?

MS. HOEY: Yes.

MR. DATES: | think it woul d be easier
to point out to you the areas.

This bold line here is our property.

M5. HOEY: Right.

MR, DATES. This kind of wavy |line here
is where our proposed tree line is going to be.
W will put this back as vegetation. W have
this area all along here that's being saved

adj acent to the back of these lots on Purdy. The

same thing here. W'Il|l be saving sonme of this.
This is the area where we'l|l be having plantings,
because you do have sone going on here. W'IlIl be

cl earing out those areas.

MS. HOEY: And that is because of this
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road?

MR DATES: No. No. Just because as
we grade out the site it's going to get bigger.
As we go to the west here, again this is a pocket
that's open that we are replanting throughout
here, and then all of this is all existing
vegetation to remain, and all of this, all this
here. That's all staying what it is.

M5. HCEY: This are all parking?

MR. DATES: That's correct. Parking
areas. These are residential buildings.

M5. HOEY: What is the distance? 20 --
no.

MR. DATES: The required setback is 75
feet. We're just over that fromthe back of the
bui | di ng.

M5. HOEY: Fromthe road to these
parking lots, do you know t he di stance?

MR DATES: Yeah. |It's about 70 feet
fromhere to that corner, and then it noves
further away. This closer would be probably
about 80 feet and here you're probably around 45
feet. This corner and then the rest of that.

M5. HCEY: So we're going to basically
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have parking lots I'll be | ooking at.

MR. DATES. No. That's why I said we
pl anted out full evergreen screening through
her e.

M5. HCEY: Short; right?

MR. DATES: They're being installed at
six, seven feet | believe it was.

M5. HCEY: Takes tinme to grow. It's
taken twenty years for mne to grow. Ckay.
Thank you.

MR DATES: You're wel cone.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: M. Garofal o.

MR, GARCFALO Janes Garofalo. | just
want to point out that the site plans, including
the tree planting, are on the website under the
mnutes. |If you can't open the files, because
sone of those files are too big for nornal
conputers to open up wth any speed, then you can
go to the planning departnent, which is at the
assessor's office, and they will be able to pul
up the plans and show you the plans with the
| andscapi ng. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se?

(No response.)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Goi ng once? Twi ce?
(No response.)
CHAI RVAN BRAND: | would like a notion
to close the public hearing.
MR CAUCH : [I'Il make that notion to

cl ose the public hearing.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Is there a second?

MR TRUNCALI : 'l second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?

(No response.)

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor to

cl ose, say aye.

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.
Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The public hearing is

cl osed.

Ron, do you have prepared for us a
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resol ution of approval by the Town of Marl borough
Pl anni ng Boar d?

Any coments fromthe Board before |
pol | the Board?

MR, BLASS. Not really. It's a
condi tional resolution. The sanme conditions here
as were attached to the site plan, special
permt.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jen, woul d you pol
t he Board?

M5. FLYNN: Chair Brand?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  No.

FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?
LANZETTA:  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber Truncali?
TRUNCALI :  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Trapani?
TRAPANI :  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber Lofaro?
LOFARO  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber O arke?
CLARKE: Yes.

FLYNN: Menber Cauchi ?

2 P 39 39 35 3P D

CAUCH : Yes.
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CHAI RVMAN BRAND:  So carri ed.

MR. DATES:. | just have two itens.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Sure.

MR, DATES:. | did receive a final copy
of the nmenorandum of understanding fromthe
m ddl e school. That would be to build out,
expand the paving for parking going down the
exi sting driveway, do the striping where the
buses currently park in coordination with the
school, and then al so those coordi nat ed
driveways. So | have an executed version | wanted
to give to the Planning Board while |I'mhere from
t he school district.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. Just give that

to Jen.

MR, DATES. Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hing el se, M.
Dat es?

MR. DATES. Yeah. Just one other quick
item At the last -- the site plan public

hearing, and also the U ster County Pl anning
Departnent had | ooked to have that sidewal k
connection to Purdy. | had gone back through ny

notes and didn't see -- there was sone feedback
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that the -- it wasn't voted on previously. | was
wondering if while the Board is here and |I'm
here, if there's any feedback on that so when we
are wapping up the plans that we'll give the
Board what they are |ooking for with that
particul ar aspect.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: CQur practice in the
past has been to require sidewal ks on all the
frontage if possible.

MS. LANZETTA: He's tal king about

Pur dy.
CHAI RMVAN BRAND: To do a wal kway?
MR, HINES. Along the energency access.
MR, DATES. There are sidewal ks al ong
9W but - -

MS. LANZETTA: We discussed that but |
don't remenber that being a requirenent of the
approval from U ster County.

MR. H NES. The nei ghbors had cone out
strongly against it. The Purdy Avenue residents
did not want that as a cut through.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't think anyone
on Purdy wants that.

MS. LANZETTA: | can understand the
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confusion. | had nmentioned | thought it was a
good i dea, that people should have access, you
know, to be able to walk fromPurdy to the school
and vice versa. That's all part of the conplete
street that the State is trying to pronote so

t hat people can get out and exercise and, you
know, participate in things wthout having to get
into a car. But that was ny opinion, and |
voiced it and | think it got into the m nutes.
That m ght have been where the confusion cane in.
| don't think we as a Board ever voted on it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: We did not. In ny
opinion | think the sidewal k at the end of Purdy
is plenty good enough. |If people are interested
in walking in the Town they can wal k down the
road. |It's not a high-traffic area. | think
t hat woul d be sufficient.

MS. LANZETTA: Does anybody el se want
to give their opinions?

MR. LOFARO | agree with Chris. |
think there's plenty of options down below. The
si dewal ks down below, if that's what you want to
do, cross over, that's what you have. It doesn't

seem necessary to be able to cone from Purdy
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Avenue just to the school.
MR TRAPANI : | agree.
MR CAUCHI : | like sidewal ks.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: You do like a

si dewal k?

MR CAUCHI : Mn hmi.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Joel ?

MR. TRUNCALI: I'mfine with them going
down 9W

CHAI RVAN BRAND: That's five.

MR, DATES. Got you. GCkay. Thank you.

M5. G UNTA: Chris, can you say what
that neans? D d you guys vote there's going to
be a sidewal k on 9Wor no?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The devel oper asked if
there would be -- if there could be a sidewal k
fromthe access road onto the site. W just
deci ded that the sidewalk on 9Wis plenty, that
we don't need anot her sidewal k com ng onto Purdy
Avenue fromthe site to our street.

M5. G UNTA: That also will nmake it a
public access road if you put a sidewalk in
t here.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: It doesn't but it's
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not -- there won't be one.
M5. G UNTA: Technically we want Purdy
Avenue to remain Purdy Avenue. |It's a dead end.
W have the people we want on there. Mbst of
them are here. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:00 p.m)
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|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 16th day of June 2018.

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Next up

Pascal e/ Taddeo.

M. Messina, can you give us a run
t hrough of what you have proposed here?

MR, MESSI NA: Carnen Messina, surveyor
for the project.

This is a lot line revision betwen two
lots. On the map ot nunmber 1 is owned by
Ant hony Pascal e, Pascal e Pl ace, and | ot nunber 2
is owned by Joseph Taddeo, Canmeron Court. We
propose | ot nunber 2 transfer 1.7 plus or m nus
acres to | ot nunber 1.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pat, did you want to
go through your comrents?

MR. H NES: Sure. Just as the
applicant stated, it's a transfer of 1.75 -- it's
actually 1.74 plus or mnus acres of property
bet ween two contiguous lots. The new lot |ine
will follow generally along the existing
stonewal I, which seens to nmake sense.

| believe this qualifies for the Town's
streamined | ot line change procedure. It's two
lots adjusting a lot |line between them

There was no signed proxy from Taddeo.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PASCALE/ TADDEO 33

| believe that's been received since. |'m
i nformed Taddeo has signed off on that
application. | don't have that.

The Pascale lot on the current map, it
| ooks like there's a tenth of an acre difference
inthat lot. Simlarly, the Taddeo | ot, based on
the deeds that were submtted, is alnobst an acre
difference in size. | don't know why that is.

MR MESSINA: 1'Il check that.

MR. HINES: Then | just noticed the
deeds we got were between a law firmand the
Prospect Ridge, LLC. | don't have any deed from
Taddeo showi ng that Taddeo actually owns [ot 2.

MR, MESSINA:  That was ny fault. |
grabbed the wong docunent. |1'Il get that to
you.

MR, HI NES. Those are the only -- the
two outstanding issues | have are the | ot sizes
versus the deed descriptions. It's not unusua
for that occur but one was al nost an acre
difference. | think that shoul d be checked.
Then the deed from Taddeo.

There's sonme other thing here between,

| believe, Prospect Ridge Conpany and the
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att or ney.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ron, did you have
anything on this?

MR BLASS: | don't.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. So since this
qualifies for the streanm ined process, we can
just go ahead and fix those changes up?

MR, BLASS. Yeah. No public hearing is
needed. You can put it on for a vote.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Tonight? He's got to
fix it?

MR, BLASS. The next neeting. He has
sone clean up to do I think. For the next
meeting | could do a resolution for you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So June 18t h?

MR BLASS: June 18t h.

MR. CLARKE: That will give you tine to
get everything so it's square?

MR. MESSINA: |I'll check ny cal endar.
So you don't need to send any letters out?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  No. Just make the
adjustnments that Pat referred to and get the
ri ght deed.

MR NMESSI NA: Yes.
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CHAI RMAN BRAND: Excel | ent.

MR. MESSI NA:  Thanks. Anything el se

fromthe Board?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

Motion to adjourn?

MR CAUCHI : I'Il nake that notion.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: A second?

MR TRUNCALI: "Il second.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN BRAND: We are adj our ned.

(Time noted: 8:05 p.m)
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